




 

 

 
Northwest Municipal Conference 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee 

Tuesday, September 20, 2018 
Draft Meeting Minutes 

10:30 a.m. 
NWMC Offices, Des Plaines 

Committee Members Present: 
Derek Peebles, Civil Engineer, City of Des Plaines (co-chair) 

Sharon Caddigan, Manager, Village of Streamwood 

Billie Roth, President, Village of Streamwood 

Patrick Knapp, Transportation Planner, Village of Schaumburg 

Mike Hankey, Director of Transportation, Village of Hoffman Estates 

Dan Randolph, Civil Engineer 2, Village of Niles 

Jim Baxa, Civil Project Engineer, Village of Northbrook 

Adriana Webb, Capital Project Manager, Village of Glenview 

Brooke Casolari, Senior Planner, Village of Wheeling 

Andrew Jennings, Community Development Director, Village of Wheeling 

Andrew Binder, Planning and Zoning Coordinator, Village of Barrington 

 

Others Present: 

John Carlisle, City of Park Ridge 

Deb Kutska, Oakton Community College 

Josh Klingenstein, Northwest Municipal Conference 

Cole Jackson, Northwest Municipal Conference 

Larry Bury, Northwest Municipal Conference 

 

I. Call to Order/ Introductions 

Mr. Peebles called the meeting to order at 10:31 a.m. and asked those present for 

introductions.  

 

II. Approval of March 20, 2018 Meeting Minutes. 

Mr. Klingenstein reported that due to the transition to new Program Associates for 

Transportation, staff was unable to locate the minutes for the meeting on July 17.  

 

III. NWMC Multimodal Plan Update 

Mr. Jackson reported that the RFP for the NWMC Multimodal Plan was currently 

being processed by CMAP staff. He said that once the RFP is processed, it will be 

released on the CMAP website and a pre-bid meeting will be held with potential 

consultants. He also noted that Heidy Persaud, Associate planner at CMAP, had taken 

over as project manager from Senior Planner Lindsay Bayley. Mr. Bury noted that 

MEMBERS 

Antioch 

Arlington Heights 

Bannockburn 

Barrington 

Bartlett 

Buffalo Grove 

Carpentersville 

Crystal Lake 

Deer Park 

Deerfield 

Des Plaines  

Elk Grove Village 

Evanston 

Fox Lake 

Glencoe 

Glenview 

Grayslake  

Hanover Park 

Highland Park 

Hoffman Estates 

Kenilworth 

Lake Bluff 

Lake Forest 

Lake Zurich 

Libertyville 

Lincolnshire 

Lincolnwood  

Morton Grove 

Mount Prospect  

Niles 

Northbrook 

Northfield  

Northfield Township 

Palatine 

Park Ridge 

Prospect Heights 

Rolling Meadows 

Schaumburg  

Skokie 

Streamwood 

Vernon Hills 

Wheeling 

Wilmette 

Winnetka 

 

President 

Arlene Juracek 

Mount Prospect 

 

Vice-President  

Daniel DiMaria 

Morton Grove  

 

Secretary 

Kathleen O’Hara 

Lake Bluff 

 

Treasurer 

Ghida Neukirch 

Highland Park 

 

Executive Director 

Mark L. Fowler 

 

NORTHWEST MUNICIPAL CONFERENCE 
1600 East Golf Road, Suite 0700 

Des Plaines, Illinois 60016 

(847) 296-9200  Fax (847) 296-9207 
www.nwmc-cog.org 

 
 

A Regional Association of Illinois 
Municipalities and Townships 

Representing a Population of Over One Million 

 

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



NWMC would like to see the RFP get approved soon, so that the consultant selection 

process could begin. 

 
IV. STP Project Selection Committee Update 
 Mr. Klingenstein discussed the background of the STP Regional Shared Fund and 

noted the eligible project types. He noted that NWMC and the Northwest Council of 
Mayors Technical Committee had each submitted a comment letter to CMAP staff 
with concerns about the Shared Fund scoring methodology and active program 
management strategies. He reviewed the main concerns articulated in each letter 
and said that formal responses to the comments were expected soon. He also said 
that he did not expect the methodology to change significantly between the meeting 
and adoption of the policies on September 26.  

  
 Mr. Klingenstein then reviewed the implications of the scoring methodology for bike 

and pedestrian projects. He noted that, while bicycle and pedestrian projects on their 
own were not eligible for STP funding, all project types received points for complete 
streets. He said that projects could receive points for either including complete 
streets elements or for having a complete streets policy or ordinance in effect. Mr. 
Hankey asked for clarification on which types of policies would count for points. Mr. 
Klingenstein responded that he believed that CMAP would count any complete 
streets-related policy or ordinance, but that he would get clarification from CMAP.  

  
 Mr. Klingenstein said that each call for projects would focus on different project 

types, and that municipalities applying for funds should plan accordingly. He also 
noted that points are given for project readiness, including the completion of phase II 
engineering and the acquisition of right of way.  

 
 Ms. Caddigan asked if the conference would be willing to provide assistance to multi-

jursidictional applications. Mr. Klingenstein responded that they would. Mr. 
Randolph asked if the Shared Fund was related to Council STP funding. Mr. 
Klingenstein responded that it was related, but that there were separate calls for 
projects for each. 

 
V. Available Grants and Opportunities 

Mr. Jackson reviewed two available grants. First, Mr. Jackson provided information 
about the Safe Routes to School program. He noted that applications open 
September 24 and will close November 19. He also said that no local match was 
required, and the projects must be located within two miles of an eligible school. He 
said that the program would fund both infrastructure and non-infrastructure 
projects, and provided examples of each. 

 
 Mr. Jackson then provided information about the CMAP Local Technical Assistance 

program and the RTA Community Planning program. Mr. Jackson explained that the 
grants provided technical assistance to municipalities for a variety of projects, and he 
then reviewed some of the eligible project types. He also noted that applications 
were due on October 6.  

  
 Mr. Jennings asked if high schools were eligible for funding. Mr. Randolph responded 

that he believed they were not. Mr. Bury said that NWMC would confirm. Ms. Webb 



asked if there was a cap on project costs. Mr. Klingenstein said he was not certain, 
but that NWMC staff would look into the matter. Mr. Carlisle asked if all projects 
were required to have a non-infrastructure component. Mr. Klingenstein said he 
believed they did not. Mr. Bury said NWMC staff would confirm. 

 
VI. Local Project Updates 

Mr. Carlisle said that the City of Park Ridge was beginning to implement some of the 
draft recommendations of its bike plan, and he reviewed some of the specific 
improvements being made. Mr. Peebles asked if the bike plan had been completed. 
Mr. Carlisle responded that it was in draft form but that the city had funding 
available for some of the projects. Mr. Carlisle also discussed some of the issues the 
City had when drafting the bike plan. 
 
Mr. Knapp noted that the Village of Schaumburg had obtained funding to repair 
bicycle paths rated as being in either poor or fair condition. Mr. Peebles asked if most 
of the paths were asphalt, and Mr. Knapp responded that they were. Mr. Peebles 
asked how the Village handled roots on the path and noted that he had seen some 
interesting strategies to manage roots on other paths.  
 
Mr. Hankey noted that Hoffman Estates had received an Invest in Cook grant for 
engineering of its Beverly Road bicycle path. Mr. Hankey also noted that the Village 
submitted an Access to Transit grant application for Central Road near Barrington 
Road. Mr. Peebles said that construction has begun on the Ballard Rd. sidepath and 
that feedback has been positive. Mr. Randolph asked if there were any plans to 
widen Central Rd. Mr. Peebles said it was unlikely. Mr. Carlisle noted that the Main-
Northfield Comprehensive Plan, funded by CMAP’s LTA program, would be finished 
soon. 

 
VII. Other Business 
 There was no other business. 
 
VIII. Next Meeting 

Mr. Peebles reported that the next meeting was scheduled for October 16, 2018 at 
10:30 a.m. at the NWMC offices. 

 
IX. Adjournment 

The committee voted to adjourn on a motion by Ms. Caddigan, seconded by Mr. 
Randolph. 

 
 
 
  

 



NWMC Multimodal

Plan Update

Presentation template by SlidesCarnival Photographs by Unsplash

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text
Attachment B

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text



2

A Collaboration
Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning

+ 

Northwest Municipal Conference



3

Building Off Success
2010 NWMC Bike Plan

2012 NWMC Regional Bicycle Signage Plan

2012 Northwest Highway Corridor Plan

2014 Des Plaines River Trail Plan



4

What to Expect
Results of the NWMC Bike Plan Update



5

Corridor Analysis
Evaluating regional corridors proposed during 

the 2010 plan to determine if they remain the 

best options for implementation



6

Connectivity
The 2019 plan will incorporate analysis of 

pedestrian and transit connectivity



7

Best Practices
Provide documents with guidance and best 

practices for member communities to use on 

their own projects 



8

Prioritized Plans
To support implementation proposals will be 

prioritized based on cost, feasibility and data



9

Engagement
There will be opportunities for engagement with 

the steering committee, municipal leaders, and 

the general public



“

Questions?

Presentation template by SlidesCarnival Photographs by Unsplash



JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



















Equestrians



Next Steps

• Obtain preliminary approval from 
UP and ComEd

• Public Meeting

• Obtain Environmental Signoffs

• Draft PDR



Credits

• Thank you to Terra Engineering for creating these slides.



CMAQ/TAP Call for Projects

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text
Attachment D

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text

JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text



CMAQ and TAP-L Programs

TAP-L

Transportation Alternatives Program

Administered by CMAP

Eligible sponsors: local governments, regional 

transportation authorities, transit agencies, 

natural resource or public land agencies, school 

districts

Eligible project types: bicycle facility projects

2

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality

Administered by CMAP

Eligible sponsors: counties, municipalities, 

townships, park districts, forest preserve 

districts, and transit agencies.

Eligible project types: transit improvement, traffic 

flow improvement, bicycle facility, direct 

emissions reduction, demonstration projects, 

and others



More Eligiblity Requirements

» Phase I engineering complete

» Sponsor must have committed matching funds 

– generally 20 percent

» Bike facility projects must be feature in at least 

one adopted bike plan, comprehensive plan, or 

other plan

3



Example Projects

» Skokie Valley Trail Extension (TAP-L)

» Roselle Rd/Euclid Av Multi-Use Path in Palatine (CMAQ)

» Howard St. Bicycle Path in Niles (TAP-L)

» Metra Bike Parking Extension (CMAQ)

» US 20 Pedestrian Access to Metra Station in Hanover 

Park – CMAQ

» Higgins Rd Bike Path in Schaumburg (TAP-L)

4



2019 Call For Projects



Timeline

» January 15 – Call for Projects Released

» January 17 – Webinar on CFP submittal process

» March 1 – Planning Liaison Review Deadline

» March 15 – Applications due by COB

» March through May – CMAP staff evaluation of 

applications

» May/June – Review of analysis and focus group input

6



Timeline (cont’d)

» June through July – CMAP develops staff recommended program

» July 18 – CMAQ/TAP Project Selection Committee considers staff 

recommended draft program

» July 18 through August 16 – Public comment period

» September 5 – Project Selection Committee reviews public comments 

and considers final program

» October 9 – CMAP Board and MPO Policy Committee consider and 

approve proposed programs

» November – Federal eligibility determination and notification of funding 

7



Application Procedure

» Submission through eTIP databse – more 

information will be available in the January 15 

webinar

» PLs will review applications for municipal 

sponsors and alert sponsors of any missing 

information

8



Project Scoring



CMAQ Scoring Overview

» Scoring differs by project type for CMAQ

» Primary consideration for all CMAQ projects is 

cost-effectiveness of air emissions reductions

» Measured by cost per kilogram reduction in 

VOC or NOx and PM2.5

10



CMAQ Scoring Overview

» Secondary considerations: Transportation Impact Criteria 

(30 points) and meeting Regional Priorities (10 points)

» TIC differ by project type – highway, transit, bicycle, and 

direct emissions reduction

» Regional priorities include being part of a regionally 

significant project, supporting inclusive growth, and 

having transit-supportive zoning/design requirements 

(transit only)

11



CMAQ Scoring

» Other factors include input from modal focus 

groups, geographic balance, project readiness, 

sponsor capacity, and project mix

12



TAP-L Scoring

» 5 Factors

» Project contributes to completion of Regional 

Greenways and Trails Plan

» Population and Employment Density

» Safety and Attractiveness

» Benefits to Economically Disconnected Areas

» Project Readiness – ROW and Phase II engineering 

13



Questions?

Presentation template by SlidesCarnival



http://www.cmap.illinois.gov/documents/10180/870056/PSC_memo_Proposed_Changes_June14.pdf/ac63d9eb-08f9-394a-16ce-2d80d3d473ab
http://www.cmap.illinois.gov/documents/10180/870056/PSC_memo_Proposed_Changes_June14.pdf/ac63d9eb-08f9-394a-16ce-2d80d3d473ab
https://www.cmap.illinois.gov/documents/10180/895253/PSC_memo_Aug14.pdf/8c018c4b-49bd-c3e3-599a-23237ff45728
https://www.cmap.illinois.gov/documents/10180/895253/PSC_memo_Aug14.pdf/8c018c4b-49bd-c3e3-599a-23237ff45728
JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text
Attachment E











https://www.epa.gov/cleandiesel/diesel-emissions-quantifier-deq














http://www.cmap.illinois.gov/bike-ped/greenways-and-trails
http://tinyurl.com/PopEmpDen
JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text
Attachment F





JKlingenstein
Typewritten Text
Attachment F




